
 
Agenda 

SUTTER COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Tuesday, November 10, 2020 
Regular Meeting – 5:30 p.m. 

Sutter County Superintendent of Schools Office 
970 Klamath Lane – Board Room 

Yuba City, CA  95993 
 

Participation Available Via Teleconference 

https://zoom.us/j/93291491413 

 
 

A full Board packet is available for review at the Sutter County Superintendent of Schools 
Office Reception Desk, 970 Klamath Lane, Yuba City, CA (8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., Monday 
through Friday – excluding legal holidays) and the Sutter County Superintendent of Schools’ 
website at www.sutter.k12.ca.us. 
 
Members of the public wishing to address the Board on specific agenda items, or any item of 
interest that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board, will be given an opportunity 
to do so.  At the discretion of the Board president, time limits may be imposed upon such 
presentations.  No action may be taken on items not appearing on the posted agenda. 
 
5:30 p.m. 1.0 Call to Order 
 
  2.0 Pledge of Allegiance 
 
  3.0 Roll Call of Members: 
 
   Ron Turner, President 
   June McJunkin, Vice President 
   Karm Bains, Member 
   Victoria Lachance, Member 
   Jim Richmond, Member 
 
  4.0 Items of Public Interest to Come to the Attention of the Board 
 

https://zoom.us/j/93291491413
http://www.sutter.k12.ca.us/


Sutter County Board of Education Agenda 
Page 2 of 3  
November 10, 2020 
 

Members of the public are given an opportunity to address the Board 
regarding items not listed on the agenda.  The California Government Code, 
Section 54954.2 (a)(2) states, “No action or discussion shall be undertaken on 
any item not appearing on the posted agenda, except that members of a legislative 
body or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed by 
persons exercising their public testimony rights under Section 54954.3.” 
 

  5.0 Approve Minutes of the October 14, 2020 Regular Meeting    
   [Action Item] 

 
   The minutes of the October 14, 2020, Regular Meeting of the   
   Sutter County Board of Education are presented for approval. 
   

6.0 Set Date, Time and Place for Annual Organizational Meeting  
 Tom Reusser [Action Item] 
 
 It is required the Board establish a date for their Annual Organizational 

Meeting at the November Board Meeting.  Per Ed Code §1009, the date 
this meeting must take place shall be on or after the second Friday in 
December.  The date of the regular December meeting is scheduled for 
December 11th, which falls within this time period.   

    
  7.0 Cancel December 2, 2020 Board Meeting 
   Tom Reusser [Action Item] 
 
     CDE has announced that holding a Public Hearing prior to adopting the 

 Budget Overview with the First Interim Report is no longer required.  
 

  8.0  AeroSTEM Annual Update – Kathy Smith  
 
   AeroSTEM Academy is an independent public charter school   
   authorized under the Sutter County Board of Education.  Each year  
   AeroSTEM prepares a presentation to update the Board on   
   activities, projects, and progress made by the charter school.    
 
                     9.0      Quarterly Report on Williams/Valenzuela Uniform Complaints 
   (July 1, 2020 – September 30, 2020) – Brian Gault 
 
   Education Code 35186 requires the county superintendent to report 

 on the number and nature of complaints filed for: 
 

1) Textbooks and instructional materials 
2) Teacher vacancies or mis-assignments 



Sutter County Board of Education Agenda 
Page 3 of 3  
November 10, 2020 
 

3) Facilities and conditions 
 

 10.0  Approval of Lease with Arch Investments, LLC 
   Ron Sherrod - [Action Item] 
 
   Approval of the lease with Arch Investments, LLC to house the Adult Education  
   Program located at 990-A Klamath Lane, Yuba City, CA  95993 
 

 11.0  Business Services Report 
 11.1 Monthly Financial Report – October 2020 – Nic Hoogeveen 
 11.2 Investment Statement – September 2020 – Ron Sherrod 

         
                     12.0 Approve Special Education Curriculum 
   Janine Hughes – [Action Item] 
 
   The Special Education Department is seeking Board approval for  
   the McGraw-Hill Reading Wonderworks K-6 Reading Intervention  
   Program     

 
            13.0 Items from the Superintendent/Board 
     
         14.0 Adjournment 

  
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, for those requiring special assistance to access the Board 
Meeting room, to access written documents being discussed at the Board Meeting, or to otherwise participate at 
Board Meetings, please contact the Superintendent’s Office at 530-822-2900 for assistance.  Notification at least 48 
hours prior to the meeting will enable the Superintendent’s Office to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the Board Meeting and to provide any required accommodations, auxiliary aids or services. 
 
All Open Session Agenda related documents, including materials distributed less than 72 hours prior to the 
scheduled meeting, are available to the public for viewing at the Sutter County Superintendent of Schools Office 
located at 970 Klamath Lane, Yuba City, CA  95993. 

 
 
 



          
                                                                                                     Agenda Item No.   5.0  
  
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM: Approve Minutes of the October 14, 2020, Regular Board Meeting  
 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:          November 10, 2020       
 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 
 
      Action  
 
      Reports/Presentation 
 
  Information 
 
  Public Hearing 
 
  Other (specify) 
  

 
PREPARED BY: 
 
  Maggie Nicoletti  
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
  Superintendent Tom Reusser  
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
 
  Superintendent Tom Reusser  
 
 

  
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 
 
The Minutes of the October 14, 2020 Board Meeting are presented for approval. 
 
 
 



  

Unapproved 
SUTTER COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION MINUTES 

Regular Meeting 
October 14, 2020 

 
 
1.0  Call to Order 

A regular meeting of the Sutter County Board of Education was called to order 
by President Turner, 5:30 p.m., October 14, 2020, at the Sutter County 
Superintendent of Schools Office, 970 Klamath Lane, Yuba City, California. 

  
2.0 Pledge of Allegiance 
 The Pledge of Allegiance was led by President Turner. 
 
3.0 Roll call of Members 
  Ron Turner, President – Present  
 June McJunkin, Vice President – Present  
 Karm Bains, Member - Present – Arrived at 5:34 p.m. 
 Victoria Lachance, Member – Present – via zoom 
 Jim Richmond, Member – Present 
  
 Tom Reusser – Ex-Officio Secretary – Present via zoom 
 

Staff Members Present:  Ron Sherrod, Nic Hoogeveen, Mike Fury, Joe Hendrix, 
Brian Gault, John Kovach and Maggie Nicoletti 

   
4.0 Items of Public Interest to come to the attention of the Board 
 None  
    
5.0 Approve the following Minutes of the Sutter County Board of Education   
  
 5.1  A motion was made to approve the minutes of the September 9, 2020 regular 

meeting of the Sutter County Board of Education. 
 

Motion: Richmond   Seconded:  McJunkin 
 Action:  Motion Carried 
 Ayes:   4 (Lachance, McJunkin, Richmond and Turner)  
 Noes:  0  
 Absent:   1 (Bains)   Abstain:  0 
 



 

Sutter County Board of Education Minutes 
Page 2 of 4 
October 14, 2020 
 

 5.2  A motion was made to approve the minutes of the September 23, 2020 
special meeting of the Sutter County Board of Education. 

 
Motion: McJunkin   Seconded: Lachance 

 Action:  Motion Carried 
 Ayes:   4 (Lachance, McJunkin, Richmond and Turner)  
 Noes:  0  
 Absent:   1 (Bains)   Abstain:  0 
 
6.0 Cancel December 2, 2020 Board Meeting  
 There is uncertainty about holding two meetings in December.  This item is 
 tabled until the November Board Meeting. 
 
7.0  Adopt Edgenuity Curriculum for Feather River Academy and Pathways Charter 
 Academy  
  
 A motion was made to adopt Edgenuity Curriculum for Feather River Academy 

and Pathways Charter Academy. 
 

Motion: McJunkin   Seconded:  Bains 
 Action:  Motion Carried 
 Ayes:   5 (Lachance, Bains, McJunkin, Richmond and Turner)  
 Noes:  0  
 Absent:   0    Abstain:  0 
  
8.0 Approve a Revision to the 2020-2021 School Calendar for Feather River 
 Academy  
 The dates on the previously approved FRA calendar were not reflected 
 accurately. 
 
 A motion was made to approve the revision to the 2020-2021 school calendar for 

Feather River Academy.   
 

Motion: Bains    Seconded:  Richmond 
 Action:  Motion Carried 
 Ayes:   5 (Lachance, Bains, McJunkin, Richmond and Turner)  
 Noes:  0  
 Absent:   0    Abstain:  0 



 

Sutter County Board of Education Minutes 
Page 3 of 4 
October 14, 2020 
 

   
9.0 Approve a Revision to the 2020-2021 School Calendar for Pathways Charter
 Academy  
 The dates on the previously approved PCA calendar were not reflected 
 accurately. 
 
 A motion was made to approve the revision to the 2020-2021 School Calendar for 

Pathways Charter Academy. 
 

Motion: Richmond   Seconded: McJunkin 
 Action:  Motion Carried 
 Ayes:   5 (Lachance, Bains, McJunkin, Richmond and Turner)  
 Noes:  0  
 Absent:   0    Abstain:  0 
 
 
10.0 Adopt Resolution Number 20-21-IV – GANN Limit Resolution 
 Nic Hoogeveen presented Resolution No. 20-21-IV to the Board for approval to 

certify the appropriations in the adopted budget do not exceed the limitations 
imposed by Article XIIIB of the California Constitution commonly known as the 
GANN Amendment.  This is brought to the Board on an annual basis.  Excess 
revenue is returned to the taxpayers or put in to Prop 98.     

 
 A motion was made to adopt Resolution Number 20-21-IV – GANN Limit 

Resolution.   
 
 Roll call vote: McJunkin, aye; Bains, aye; Lachance, aye; Turner, aye; and 

Richmond, aye.   
  
  Motion: Lachance   Seconded: Bains 
 Action:  Motion Carried 
 Ayes:   5 (Lachance, Bains, McJunkin, Richmond and Turner)  
 Noes:  0  
 Absent:   0    Abstain:  0 

 
11.0   Presentation of the 2019-2020 Unaudited Actuals Financial Report 
 Nic reviewed the 2019-2020 Unaudited Actuals Financial Report, including 
 details of expenditures, revenue, and ending fund balance, with the Board.  Nic 



 

Sutter County Board of Education Minutes 
Page 4 of 4 
October 14, 2020 
 

 stated that 2019-2020 was not a normal year and that we were on lockdown 20% 
 of the year due to COVID-19.  Discussion continued.    
  
12.0  Business Services Report 
          12.1  Monthly Financial Report – September 2020 
  Nic reviewed the September Monthly Financial Report with the  
  Board and referenced pertinent information.   
 12.2  Investment Report  
  Ron reviewed the August Investment Statement with the Board.   
  He stated that the interest rate is still declining and is at 1.34% versus 
  1.54% from last month.   
    
13.0  Items from the Superintendent/Board  
  Tom toured South County schools yesterday and he stated it was nice to  
  hear kids.  We have  multiple schools in our county, including charter and  
  privates, that have had their waivers approved locally and they have been 
  submitted to the state for final approval before the schools can re-open and 
  students can physically return to school. 
  Vicky mirrored Tom’s comments on schools in the south area.  
 
14.0  Adjournment   
  A motion was made to adjourn the meeting at 5:55 p.m. 
             
  Motion: McJunkin   Seconded: Richmond 
 Action:  Motion Carried 
 Ayes:   5 (Lachance, Bains, McJunkin, Richmond and Turner)  
 Noes:  0  
 Absent:  0  Abstain:  0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
           



          
                                                                                    Agenda Item No.   6.0  
  
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM:  Set Date, Time and Place for Annual Organizational Meeting 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:          November 10, 2020         
 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 
 
      Action  
 
      Reports/Presentation 
 
  Information 
 
  Public Hearing 
 
  Other (specify) 
  

 
PREPARED BY: 
 
  Maggie Nicoletti   
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
  Tom Reusser   
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
 
  Tom Reusser   
 
 

  
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 
 
It is required the Board establish a date for their Annual Organizational Meeting at the 
November Board Meeting.  Per Ed Code §1009, the date this meeting must take place  
is on or after the second Friday in December.  
 
 



          
                                                                                                     Agenda Item No.   7.0  
  
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM:  Cancel Board Meeting Scheduled for December 2, 2020 
 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:          November 10, 2020       
 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 
 
      Action  
 
      Reports/Presentation 
 
  Information 
 
  Public Hearing 
 
  Other (specify) 
  

 
PREPARED BY: 
 
  Maggie Nicoletti  
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
  Superintendent Tom Reusser  
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
 
  Superintendent Tom Reusser  
 
 

  
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 
 
CDE has announced that holding a Public Hearing prior to adopting the Budget Overview with 
the First Interim Report is no longer required 



          
                                                                                    Agenda Item No.    8.0      
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM:  AeroSTEM Annual Update 
                                        
 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:   November 10, 2020         
 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 
 
     Action  
 
    x  Reports/Presentation 
 
   Information 
 
  Public Hearing 
 
  Other (specify) 
  

 
PREPARED BY: 
 
 Kathy Smith             
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
   Kathy Smith               
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
   Kathy Smith             
 

  
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 
 
AeroSTEM Academy is an independent public charter school authorized under the Sutter 
County Board of Education. Each year AeroSTEM prepares a presentation to update the 
Board on activities, projects, and progress made by the charter school to increase  
transparency and allow for the Board to be involved in the charter school as it grows and 
develops. 
 
  
 
 
 



AeroSTEM Academy 
Annual Board Update 2019-2020 School Year



Key 
Developments

Flexibility and responsiveness 
are keys to growing a quality 

school!

- WASC Accreditation Continues
- Courses submitted for a-g 

approval

- Assessment System in Place
- Learning Paths fill in gaps

- Staffing
- Interns and New Teachers

- Safe and Modern Facilities
- Sutter County Airport!!

- Schedule Adjustments
- School Closures/Distance 

Learning

- Financial Accounting Updates
- Charter School Management



Mid-Year 
Campus Move!



Facilities- Ready for Take Off!

★ 82 Second Street Yuba City, Ca 95991
★ Multi-building Complex

○ Administration Building
○ Lunchroom/Multi-Purpose Room
○ 6 Classrooms (2 more coming 2021!)
○ Bathrooms
○ Shaded Lunch Area (Installing next month!)
○ Sports Court
○ Hangar with CTE workshops (Future dreams!)

★ Access to Industry Specialists
★ Aviation Partnerships and Internships/Service Learning



Growing Student Enrollment



Assessment Guiding Instruction: 
Reading and Math are key 
elements to success in STEM 
fields!



Reading Assessments Exact Path 
2019-2020

Beginning Reading Assessments
Moby Max 2018



Language Arts Assessments   Exact Path 2019-2020



Math Assessments Exact Path 
2019-20

Beginning Math Assessments 
2018 Moby Max



Field Trips!



Hands On Learning!



Closing the Gap with Girls 
in STEM!



Mission Accepted! 
Let’s fly through these 

Challenges!

School Closures and Distance 
Learning, Moving Campus 

Mid-Year, Adding Grade Levels, 
Transitioning to Independence 

and Classroom Based Learning, 
and Old-Fashioned Growing 

Pains!

★ Online Tutoring
★ Additional RSP Online Support
★ Additional Scaffolding and 

Differentiation
★ Transition to Internet Based 

Platforms
★ Daily Live Interaction
★ Regular Home-School 

Communication
★ Clubs!! Online!!!



Distance Learning: Social and 
Academic Clubs go ONLINE!

School’s not out! Time to Learn 
ONLINE and do projects AT HOME!



Partnered with AeroSTEM 
Academy, community supporters, 
and our former students to create 
and donate face shields to 
schools and first responder 
professionals to help protect them 
from the spread of COVID-19

Serving Our Community in Times of Need



Staff Development 
and Professional 

Community 
Connections

“BETTER THAN A THOUSAND DAYS OF 
DILIGENT STUDY IS ONE DAY WITH A 
GREAT TEACHER.”

—Japanese proverb

★ STEM EcoSystem
★ Suicide Prevention
★ Red Cross First Aid
★ Essential Standards Framework
★ Wide Awake Geek 
★ Northern California Aerospace Initiative 

(NCAI)
★ Women in Aviation Conference
★ Weekly Staff Collaboration Meetings



Women in Aviation 
International 2020

Florida
One of the highlights of our trip, to the 
Women in Aviation Conference, was getting 
to meet women that have paved a way for 
females in the careers of Engineering, 
Aviation, and Aerospace. When I had 
mentioned that I am an English teacher that 
is working for a STEM school, I received so 
much support and advice.  This started a 
spark inside of me that is fueling a new 
passion for Aerospace and Aviation.  I had 
made it my goal to open up opportunities 
and possibilities for students in our area to 
enter into these fields. -Christine Gibbs



Secretary of the Air 
Force

    Barbara Barret Renee Clemens

Embry Riddle’s
Chief Flight Instructor



NASA Astronaut 

Eileen M. Collins

Boeing’s Vice President 
and Chief Engineer

Joan Robinson-Berry



FUN FACT: Engineering is 
the only field that can 

design a cement canoe 
that floats.

Embry Riddle department 
of Engineering holds a 

contest that challenges 
the skills of their 

Engineers.



Program Plans for 2020-2021

★ Addition of online fully accredited courses through Edmentum
★ Fully integrated Distance Learning for all grade levels
★ UC a-g accreditation process
★ Essential Standards identification and guiding practices
★ CTE/Discover/C-STEM/Project Lead the Way Scope and Sequence 

planning
★ AOPA Curriculum for high school with 3 CTE Pathways
★ Teen Airplane Build #2
★ Targeted Intervention to mitigate learning loss



Facilities Plans for 2020-2021

★ Installation of shade structure
★ Increased outdoor seating
★ Partnership with airport to upgrade water pipelines
★ Removal of water storage tank
★ Installation of storage buildings
★ Street signage
★ Installation of classrooms 7 and 8 (summer 2021)



          
                                                                                    Agenda Item No.   9.0  
  
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM:  Quarterly Report on Williams/ Uniform Complaints  
                                        
 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:  November 10, 2020 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 
 
      Action  
 
      Reports/Presentation 
 
  Information 
 
  Public Hearing 
 
  Other (specify) 
  

 
PREPARED BY: 
 
Kristen Jensen  
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
 Brian Gault 
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
 
 Brian Gault  
 

  
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 
 
  
As per Education Code 35186 the county superintendent reports on the number and 
nature of complaints filed for:  
 
1) Textbooks and instructional materials  
2) Teacher vacancies or mis-assignments  
3) Facilities and conditions  
 
There were no complaints filed by a district and no complaints filed by the county office 
programs during the period of July 2020 through September 2020. 
 
 
 
 



            

 
 
 
 
 
Dorothy Griffin,  
 
 
 
 

QUARTERLY REPORT ON WILLIAMS/VALENZUELA UNIFORM COMPLAINTS 

       (Education Code § 35186) 
District: Sutter County Superintendent of Schools     
Person completing this form: Brian Gault       
Title: Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
 
The Quarterly Report will be submitted at the Sutter County Superintendent of School’s Board Meeting 
on November 10, 2020 for the reporting months of July, August, and September 2020.    
    

 

 Please check the box that applies: 

 No complaints were filed with any school in the County during the  
 quarter indicated above. 

 
   Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated  
 above. The following chart summarizes the nature and resolution of these  
 complaints. 

 

General Subject Area Total Number of 
Complaints 

Number 
Resolved 

Number 
Unresolved 

Textbooks & Instructional Materials 
 

0              0  
 

Teacher Vacancies or Misassignments 
 

0              0  
 

Facilities/Conditions 
 

0              0  
 

TOTALS 
 

0               0  
 

  Visits were made at the Bridge Street Elementary, King Avenue Elementary, and Park Avenue Elementary 
Schools  
 
 
 
Tom Reusser           
PRINT NAME OF COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT 
 
           
SIGNATURE OF COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT 

Tom Reusser, Superintendent 

970 Klamath Lane 
Yuba City, CA  95993 

PHONE:  (530) 822-2933 
FAX: (530) 822-3085 

 
 
 
 



          
                                                                                    Agenda Item No.   10.0  
  
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM: Approval of Lease with Arch Investments, LLC  
                                        
 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:   November 10, 2020             
 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 
 
   X  Action  
 
      Reports/Presentation 
 
   Information 
 
  Public Hearing 
 
  Other (specify) 
  

 
PREPARED BY: 
 
 Ron Sherrod  
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
   Ron Sherrod  
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
 
 Ron Sherrod   
 

  
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 
 
Approval of the lease with Arch Investments to house the Adult Education Program located at: 
 

990-A Klamath Lane 
Yuba City, CA 95993 

















          
                                                                                    Agenda Item No.   11.1  
  
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM:  Business Services Report 
                                        
 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:    November 10, 2020                
 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 
 
      Action  
 
      Reports/Presentation 
 
  X  Information 
 
  Public Hearing 
 
  Other (specify) 
  

 
PREPARED BY: 
 
 Nic Hoogeveen  
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
   Nic Hoogeveen   
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
 
   Nic Hoogeveen  
 
 

  
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 
 The monthly financial report for October will be reviewed. 
 
 
 
 



Description Account Original Operating Actuals to Projected Difference 2020-21 
Codes Budget Budget Date Yr Totals (Col D - B) Actuals

as a %
7/1/20 9/15/20 10/15/20 10/15/20 of Budget

(A) (B) (C) (D)  (E)
A.  Revenues

    1) Local Control Funding Formula 8010-8099 9,458,827$      9,458,827$      1,891,438$    9,508,827$    50,000             A 20.0%
    2) Federal Revenues 8100-8299 3,827,177$      5,768,254$      1,377,725$    5,941,987$    173,733           B 23.9%
    3) Other State Revenues 8300-8599 9,022,003$      10,147,161$    2,634,571$    10,284,902$  137,741           C 26.0%
    4) Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 13,810,295$    13,154,105$    890,261$       13,954,205$  800,100           D 6.8%

.
       TOTAL REVENUES 36,118,302$    38,528,347$    6,793,995$    39,689,921$  1,161,574$      17.1%

B.  Expenditures
    1. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 9,056,793$      8,582,042$      1,800,612$    8,561,840$    (20,202)            E 21.0%
    2. Classified Salaries 2000-2999 11,659,568$    10,906,821$    2,120,657$    11,001,287$  94,466             F 19.4%
    3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 8,166,445$      8,187,524$      1,497,056$    8,187,320$    (204)                 G 18.3%
    4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 988,575$         1,432,185$      307,818$       1,547,126$    114,941           H 21.5%
    5. Services, Other Operation 5000-5999 4,004,070$      5,505,240$      1,314,365$    6,632,005$    1,126,765        I 23.9%
    6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 373,091$         375,714$         10,517$         393,143$       17,429             J 2.8%
    7. Other Outgo 7100-7299 327,141$         327,141$         175,992$       347,109$       19,968             K 53.8%
    8. Direct Support/Indirect 7300-7399 (81,100)$          (61,572)$         (10,805)$       (61,572)$       -                   L 17.5%
    9. Debt Service 7400-7499 -$                 -$                -$              -$              -                   M 0.0%

 
       TOTAL EXPENDITURES 34,494,583$    35,255,095$    7,216,212$    36,608,258$  1,353,163        20.5%

Excess ( Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures Before Other
Financing Sources and Uses 
(A5-B9)
D. Other Financing Sources/Uses
    1. Transfers In 8910-8979 54,785$           20,016$          -$              20,016$         -                   N 0.0%
    2. Transfer Out 7610-7629 824,551$         594,474$         -$              594,474$       -                   O 0.0%
    3. Contributions 8980-8999 -$                 -$                -$              -$              -                   P 0.0%

       Total, Other Fin Sources/Uses (769,766)$        (574,458)$       -$              (574,458)$     -$                 0.0%

E. Net Change to Fund Balance 853,953$          2,698,794$       (422,217)$      2,507,205$     (191,589)$         

F. Fund Balance (Fund 01 only)
    1. Beginning Balance 12,722,779$    12,722,779$    12,722,779$  12,722,779$  -                   
    2. Adjustments/Restatements -$                 -$                -$              -$              

       Ending Balance 13,576,732$     15,421,573$     12,300,562$   15,229,984$   (191,589)$         

G. Components of Ending Fund Balance
    Designated Amounts 9711-9730 10,500$           10,500$          10,500$         -$                 
    Legally Restricted 9740-9760 2,583,328$      2,583,328$      2,583,328$    -$                 
    Assigned 9780 9,216,947$      11,035,267$    10,776,019$  -$                 
    Restricted Economic Uncertainty 9789 1,765,957$      1,792,478$      1,860,137$    -$                 
    Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 -$                 -$                -$              -$                 

Summary Report of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
(Unrestricted and Restricted Combined)

October 2020

-13.7%(191,589)$        3,081,663$    (422,217)$     3,273,252$      1,623,719$      

09/16/20-10/15/20



Explanation of Differences
Net Change in Current Year Budget October Board Report

09/16/2020-10/15/2020

Amount Explanation of Differences

A Local Control Funding Formula (8010-8099)
Curriculum, Instruction, and Accountability (CIA) 50,000$              Increasing budget for Differentiated Assistance

  50,000$              

B Federal Revenues (8100-8299)
County Office 28,200$              Adjusting budget for Learning Loss Mitigation funds

Special Education (35,972)$            Adjusting budget for Learning Loss Mitigation funds

One Stop 180,691$           Establishing budget for Workforce Innovation Opportunity Act English 
Language Learners Grant

Curriculum, Instruction, and Accountability (CIA) 10,416$              Adjusting budget for Probation Officer position

Student Support and Outreach (SSO) 3,500$                Adjusting budget for Learning Loss Mitigation funds

Regional Occupation Program (ROP) (11,298)$            Adjusting budget for Learning Loss Mitigation funds

Feather River Academy (FRA) (8,159)$              Adjusting budget to match actuals

Pathways Charter Academy (2,893)$              Adjusting budget for Learning Loss Mitigation funds

Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) 9,248$                Adjusting budget for 19/20 Alternate Dispute Resolution Grant

173,733$           

C Other State Revenues (8300-8599)

Student Support and Outreach (SSO) 137,741$           Establishing budget for Department of Justice 20-21 Award and new 
Tobacco-Use Prevention Education Tier 2 funds

137,741$           

D Other Local Revenues (8600-8799)
One Stop 800,100$           Establishing budget for Sutter County Childcare Assistance contract

800,100$           

E Certificated Salaries (1000-1999)
County Office 2,450$                Adjusting budget to match actuals

Special Education 2,808$                Adjusting budget to match actuals

One Stop 8,200$                Establishing budget for Workforce Innovation Opportunity Act English 
Language Learners Grant

Student Support and Outreach (SSO) (36,315)$            Adjusting budget to match actuals after counselor change

Feather River Academy (FRA) 1,347$                Adjusting budget to match actuals

Various departments 1,308$                Miscellaneous Adjustments

(20,202)$            

F Classified Salaries (2000-2999)
County Office 3,527$                Adjusting budget to match actuals

Special Education 17,334$              Adjusting budget for extra duty translator

One Stop 59,913$              Establishing budget for Workforce Innovation Opportunity Act English 
Language Learners Grant

Curriculum, Instruction, and Accountability (CIA) (6,308)$              Adjusting budget to match actuals

Student Support and Outreach (SSO) 23,123$              Adjusting budget for Tobacco-Use Prevention Education Tier 2 funds

Medi-Cal Administrative Activities (MAA) (2,283)$              Adjusting budget to match actuals

Various departments (840)$                 Miscellaneous Adjustments

94,466$              



Explanation of Differences
Net Change in Current Year Budget October Board Report

09/16/2020-10/15/2020

Amount Explanation of Differences
G Employee Benefits  (3000-3999)

County Office (7,506)$              Adjusting budget to match actuals

Special Education (15,639)$            Adjusting budget to match actuals

One Stop 32,056$              Establishing budget for Workforce Innovation Opportunity Act English 
Language Learners Grant

Student Support and Outreach (SSO) (7,456)$              Adjusting budget to match actuals after counselor change

Feather River Academy (FRA) 2,475$                Adjusting budget to match actuals

Infant Program (3,505)$              Adjusting budget to match actuals

Medi-Cal Administrative Activities (MAA) (1,348)$              Adjusting budget to match actuals

Various departments 719$                   Miscellaneous Adjustments

(204)$                 

H Books and Supplies  (4000-4999)
County Office 37,225$              Adjusting budget for Learning Loss Mitigation funds

Special Education 38,803$              Adjusting budget to match actuals

One Stop (3,084)$              Establishing budget for Workforce Innovation Opportunity Act English 
Language Learners Grant

Student Support and Outreach (SSO) 17,346$              Adjusting budget to match actuals

Regional Occupation Program (ROP) 21,900$              Increasing budget for curriculum and technology purchases

Feather River Academy (FRA) 6,560$                Increasing budget for technology purchases

Infant Program (4,049)$              Adjusting budget to match actuals

Various departments 240$                   Miscellaneous Adjustments

114,941$           

I Services, Other Operations (5000-5999)

County Office 73,751$              Increasing budget for M&O True up from 19/20 and adjusting budget to 
match actuals

Special Education 82,666$              Increasing budget for contract employment and adjusting budget to match 
actuals

One Stop 858,022$           Establishing budget for Sutter County Childcare Assistance contract and 
Workforce Innovation Opportunity Act English Language Learners grant

Curriculum, Instruction, and Accountability (CIA) 4,061$                Adjusting budget to match actuals

Student Support and Outreach (SSO) 134,465$           Establishing budget for Department of Justice 20-21 award and PREP 
adjustment after counselor change

Regional Occupation Program (ROP) (44,784)$            Adjusting budget to match actuals

Feather River Academy (FRA) (5,641)$              Adjusting budget to match actuals

Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) 6,837$                Adjusting budget for 19/20 Alternate Dispute Resolution Grant

Medi-Cal Administrative Activities (MAA) 19,512$              Establishing budget for DHS Participation Fee

Various departments (2,124)$              Miscellaneous Adjustments

1,126,765$        

J Capital Outlay (6000-6999)
Regional Occupation Program (ROP) 17,429$              Increasing budget for tractor purchase

17,429$              

K Other Outgo (7100 - 7299)
Special Education 21,055$              19/20 3% Reserve transfer to YCUSD

Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) (1,087)$              Adjusting budget to match actuals

19,968$              



Explanation of Differences
Net Change in Current Year Budget October Board Report

09/16/2020-10/15/2020

Amount Explanation of Differences

L Direct Support / Indirect (7300-7399)
County Office 46,899$              Adjusting indirect from Coronavirus Relief Fund

Special Education (55,143)$            Adjusting indirect from Coronavirus Relief Fund

One Stop 9,015$                Establishing budget for Workforce Innovation Opportunity Act English 
Language Learners Grant

Curriculum, Instruction, and Accountability (CIA) (1,844)$              Adjusting budget to match actuals

Student Support and Outreach (SSO) 4,864$                Adjusting budget to match actuals

Regional Occupation Program (ROP) (6,299)$              Adjusting budget to match actuals

Medi-Cal Administrative Activities (MAA) 1,918$                Adjusting budget to match actuals

Various departments 590$                   Miscellaneous Adjustments

-$                        

M Debt Services (7400 - 7499)
-$                        

N Transfers In (8910-8979)
-$                        

O Transfers Out (7610-7629)
-$                        

P Contributions (8980-8999)
-$                        

Net Change in Current Year Budget (191,589)$          



          
                                                                                    Agenda Item No.   11.2  
  
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM:  Investment Statements 
                                        
 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:   November 10, 2020            
 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 
 
      Action  
 
      Reports/Presentation 
 
 X  Information 
 
  Public Hearing 
 
  Other (specify) 
  

 
PREPARED BY: 
 
 Ron Sherrod  
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
   Ron Sherrod  
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
 
  Ron Sherrod   
 

  
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 
 
The Investment Statement as of September 30, 2020 from the County Treasurer will be  
presented.  
  
 
 
 
 





















maggieni
Typewritten Text
.

maggieni
Typewritten Text

maggieni
Typewritten Text

maggieni
Typewritten Text

maggieni
Typewritten Text
12.0

maggieni
Typewritten Text

maggieni
Typewritten Text

maggieni
Typewritten Text

maggieni
Typewritten Text

maggieni
Typewritten Text
Board Approval for Special Education Curriculum McGraw-Hill

maggieni
Typewritten Text

maggieni
Typewritten Text

maggieni
Typewritten Text

maggieni
Typewritten Text

maggieni
Typewritten Text

maggieni
Typewritten Text
Reading Wonderworks K-6 Reading Intervention Program

maggieni
Typewritten Text

maggieni
Typewritten Text

maggieni
Typewritten Text




























	1.0 Agenda 11-10-20
	2.0 AI Minutes
	2.1 Minutes October 14 2020
	3.0 AI AOM
	4.0 AI Cancel Board Meeting
	5.0 AI AeroSTEM
	5.1 AeroSTEM Annual Update 2020
	6.0 AI Quarterly Williams Report
	6.1 SCSOS Williams Report
	QUARTERLY REPORT ON WILLIAMS/VALENZUELA UNIFORM COMPLAINTS
	District: Sutter County Superintendent of Schools
	Title: Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services
	The Quarterly Report will be submitted at the Sutter County Superintendent of School’s Board Meeting on November 10, 2020 for the reporting months of July, August, and September 2020.
	PRINT NAME OF COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT
	SIGNATURE OF COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT

	7.0 AI Adult Ed Lease 11-10-2020
	7.1 Cambridge Lease
	8.0 AI Board Report
	8.1  Oct Board Report
	Oct 2020
	Oct Exp of Differences

	8.2 AI Investment Report
	8.3 Investment Report
	9.0 AI and SP Ed Curriculum



